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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 070239-T’P Amenjdment No. 1 

Attachments: 070239-1P Amendment No 1 .pdf 

Cooper, Roberta (2 [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.co~m] 
Tuesday, October 07,2008 11 :27 AM 

Filed on Behalfofi 

Docket No. 

Title of filing: 

Filed on behalfofi 

No ofpages: 

Description: 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
IEmbary Florida, Inc. 
11313 Blair Stone Road 
‘Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599- 1560 
IEmail: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

- 070239-TP- 

Amendment No. I - 

Embarq 

- Amendment No.1 

EWW3AR#X 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
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Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq. com 

131 3 Blair Stone Road I Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice I Data I Internet I Wirel.ess I Entertainment 

This e-mail i s  the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others i s  strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all cotpies of the message. 
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